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Subject:

Parties to Service List. R-12-11-005:

The 2013 Self-Generation Incentive Program (SGIP) Handbook, application forms, and
available budget will be posted to the Program Administrator websites on Monday, February
1%,

Program Administrators will resume accepting completed applications on Tuesday, February
19™ at 8:00am. Application forms from previous years will not be accepted.

Thank you for your patience throughout this process, and please don’t hesitate to contact me
with any questions.

Regards,

Ehren

Ehren Seybert
Regulatory Analyst - Energy Division
California Public Utilities Commission

(415) 703-5991
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